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Dear Dale, 

Probably the most important issue in this entire case is based upon one question: 

Why is Harmon Wilfred refusing to waive extradition and return to 
Colorado? Any Judge in Criminal or Family court reviewing this case has the right to 
an answer to this question.   
In the Criminal Court case, we are clearly taking the position that the charges have no 
substance.  In the Family Court case we are saying that I am a loving father who has 
been wrongfully accused, and, in fact,  I am the better custodial parent.  If all of this is 
true, then what reason do I have to refuse to cross the border? 
We clearly know the reason.  Carolyn and I are very concerned that without 
revealing the “Bacon” through the initiation of, at the very least, an investigation 
at the Federal level as to the origin of these charges, and the recent further action 
taken on the part of the DA to deliberately solicit additional charges, how can you 
justify my refusal to return to Colorado? 
My affidavit says I am not guilty and am a loving father who believes that his children 
are being abused.  How can you expect a Judge to believe me without providing 
evidence as to why I am not in Colorado to at least be able to see my children, if not 
personally protect them from further abuse?  Would this not be a good reason for the 
Judge to refuse to proceed with any of our motions without such an explanation? 
Carolyn and I submit that the presentation of evidence of an investigation in progress 
should, at the very least, advance our opportunity to proceed in the custody case, put 
the DA on notice regarding the existing charges, as well as discourage any further 
solicitous actions for additional charges.  What do you think? 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Harmon L. Wilfred      Carolyn R. Wilfred   
   

In case of transmission error, please call (519) 275-2928 
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